## May Township Minutes 5834 112<sup>th</sup> Street Pillager, MN 56473 August 28 2023

## **Second Summer Meeting of the Month**

Elected Members Present: Supervisors - Chad Converse, Jason Barg, Mark Breneman

Elected Members Absent: None

Clerk - Bianca Wyffels

Employees Present: Dave Johnson

Others Present: Cal Disterhaupt, Kim Lewis, Allen Marshall, Dean Johnson, Tyrone Babineau

**CALL TO ORDER**: J Barg called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

**COMMENTS FROM VISITORS: AI Marshall** – Anderson Brothers are welcome to leave their equipment on his lot 2 while working on 124<sup>th</sup> Street.

**Tyrone Babineau** – What will the road restriction be on 124<sup>th</sup> Street after the paving? The board stated 9 tons.

**Dean Johnson** – Mr. Johnson asked when the township will be updating his road as promised earlier. The board stated the project will happen early this fall. Mr. Johnson asked that the township consider putting any excess dirt from the project in his field. He also stated May Township made some changes to 124<sup>th</sup> Street near his home which caused a change where rainwater runs. The changes were made to keep rainwater from washing out the township road. Mr. Johnson asked if he could buy a culvert from the township to put on a small approach to his field. The board agreed to sell a culvert to Mr. Johnson and agreed to dump one load of excess dirt near the new culvert.

**ROAD MAINTENANCE: 124th Street** – J Barg stated Anderson Brothers would like to meet with May Township Supervisors on August 29, 2023 at 6:30 a.m. to discuss the beginning of the paving project. C Converse will meet with them.

**45**<sup>th</sup> **Avenue (Shared Road)** – B Wyffels presented an email from Jeff Woodford through Sylvan Township's clerk. The email asked for help with cleaning trash left on the road and picked up by Jeff Woodford. The trash includes multiple tires. A motion by J Barg, seconded by M Breneman to help with the one-time costs of disposing trash/tires picked up by Jeff Woodford on 45<sup>th</sup> Avenue, carried unanimously.

A motion was made by C Converse, seconded by J Barg to ditch the west side of 45<sup>th</sup> Avenue from the railroad tracks to the blacktop, carried unanimously.

A motion by C Converse, seconded by J Barg to accept Cal Disterhaupt's bid to ditch the west side of 45<sup>th</sup> Avenue (59S), from the railroad tracks to the black top, hauling out the excess dirt using the townships dump truck for the hauling, \$4500, carried unanimously.

**45**<sup>th</sup> **Avenue** (60N) – Need culvert, straw, seed, and erosion mat.

**53**<sup>rd</sup> **Avenue** – A motion by J Barg, seconded by M Breneman to hire Cal's Excavating to cut approximately 16 dead trees along 53<sup>rd</sup> Avenue (51N, 50N, 52N) and haul them out of the township right-of-way, carried unanimously.

**OTHER ISSUES**: Zoning Notification of Application for DHS Childcare Center License – B Wyffels presented an application from the Casino Church to open a day care. The board reviewed. <u>A motion by J Barg, seconded by C Converse to agree to opening a day care at the Casino Church, carried unanimously.</u>

**ADJOURNMENT**: A motion by C Converse, seconded by J Barg to adjourn the meeting at 7:45 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,	
Jason Barg	<u>Bíanca Wyffels</u>
Jason Barg, Chairman	Bianca Wyffels, Clerk